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333 MARKET STREET lﬂ' MAR 31 2016

HARRISBURG, PA 17126-0333
www . education.state.pa.us

March 23, 2016

Mr. Thomas K Washington
Superintendent

Crawford Central SD
11280 Mercer Pike
Meadville, PA 16335-9504

Re: 2015-2016 Consolidated Application FA-999-16-0107 A
Amount:  $1,634,781.00

Project # Amount CFDA # PR /Award #
FA-013-16-0107 A $ 1381354.00 84.010 S010A130038
FA-020-16-0107 A $ 253427.00 84.367 S367A130051

Dear Mr. Washington:

Your 2015-2016 Consolidated Application was reduced by _$ 6.624.00. This funding
adjustment was made to your application as a result of a recent USDE update to
Pennsylvania's 2015-2016 Consolidated Grant award. Please contact your Regional
Coordinator if you have questions.

A team of Federal Programs' staff assigned to provide technical assistance in
implementing your consolidated application. You may verify the contact information
pertaining to your team members by visiting the Federal Program's web site at
http://www.education.state.pa.us.

We appreciate your ongoing cooperation.

Sincerely,

‘Wlerone

Susan McCrone
Division Chief
Division of Federal Programs

cc: Division of Federal Programs
2015-2016 Project File




TO: Guy O’Neil, Ann Noonen, Jennifer Galdon

FROM: Bobbie Schrall

SUBIJECT: Final Title | 2015-16 Allocation Adjustment, Final Title IIA Allocation Adjustment

DATE: March 11, 2016

Title 1 2015-2016 Adjustment:
10-2270-121-411-10-863-000-000-1516 (4,187)
10-2270-211-411-10-863-000-000-1516 (2,093)

GRAND TOTAL: (6,280)

Title 1A 2015-2016 Adjustment:
10-2270-610-421-10-863-000-000-1516 ( 344)

GRAND TOTAL: ( 344)



